

August 3, 2023

To: Ms. Susanna Kooistra and Mr. Mirko Cano Soveri 3GPP Mobile Competence Center (ETSI) 650, Route des Lucioles 06921, Sophia Antipolis France

Subject: Nomination of Ms. Lan Zou as candidate for 3GPP SA5 Chair

Dear Susanna and Mirko,

I am pleased to nominate Ms. Lan Zou as a candidate for SA5 Chair, with election to be held in August 2023. Ms. Lan Zou will represent Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd, a member of CCSA.

Ms. Lan Zou has been participating in SA5 work from the beginning of 2006. She actively contributes to many SA5 topics and has always been an active player cooperating with other industry groups to promote 3GPP technologies on management related topics. Ms. Lan Zou was elected as SA5 Vice Chair in 2019. During the past 4 years as SA5 Vice Chair, she chaired many sessions and contributed to the overall success of SA5. Ms. Lan Zou has demonstrated her leadership skills and brought 3GPP discussion to fruitful conclusions in a trusted and respectful manner. We have full confidence that, if elected, Ms. Lan Zou will carry out her duties in a fair and efficient way with her strong technical background and leadership skills.

Ms. Lan Zou has received all the necessary training and will comply with all the applicable antitrust/competition laws and regulations while acting in her capacity as 3GPP SA5 Chair.

Huawei is committed to provide necessary resource and support to enable Ms. Lan Zou to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of this position.

Best regards.

Zukang Shen

Head of Wireless Standards Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

华为技术有限公司

深圳市龙岗区坂田华为基地

邮编: 518129

电话: +86 755 28780808

Brief Curriculum Vitae for Ms. Lan Zou



Ms. Lan Zou is the team leader of OSS standard in Huawei. She has more than 20 years' experience in the mobile network management industry, including around 16 years' involvement to network management related standards. She received the 3GPP excellence award in 2017. She was elected as 3GPP SA5 Vice Chairman in 2019 and currently serves as SA5 Vice Chairman for second term.



Career History

08/2019-now 3GPP SA5 Vice Chairman, rapporteur in SA5 for Service Based Management Architecture (Rel-18)

04/2008-08/2019 3GPP SA5 prime delegate, rapporteur in SA5 for the following work items or study items:

- Intent driven management service for mobile network (Rel-16)
- Study on Management and Orchestration Architecture of Next Generation Network and Service (Rel-15)
- Study on Network Management of Virtualized Networks (Rel-13)
- Study on OAM aspects of Network Sharing (Rel-12)
- Enhanced Management of UE based network performance measurements (Rel-11)
- OAM&P for Local IP Access and Selected Internet IP Traffic Offload (Rel-10)
- IRP Solution Set specification organization improvements (Rel-10)
- SON Self-optimization management continuation (Rel-10)
- Management of UE based network performance measurements (Rel-10)
- 3G HNB and LTE HeNB OAM&P Type 1 Interface (Rel-9)
- Enhancement of E-UTRAN Performance Measurements (Rel-9)
- SON self-optimization management (Rel-9)
- Study on Self-Organizing Networks (SON) related OAM interfaces for Home NodeB (Rel-9)
- 3G Home NodeB OAM&P Type 1 Management Interface (Rel-8)

01/2018-now	Huawei ETSI ZSM prime delegate, rapporteur of ZSM 003 "end to end
network slicing"	
0000 0000	Howevel in factors 2000 at an Indiana and I town I and I am

2006 - 2008	Huawei wireless OSS standard research team leader
2005 - 2006	Huawei WiMAX & IEEE 802.16 standard delegate
2005 - 1998	Huawei Technologies wireless network senior engineer

Education

1991 – 1995	Bachelor of computer science at Xi'an Jiao Tong University, China
1995 – 1998	Master of computer science at Xi'an Jiao Tong University, China

华为技术有限公司

深圳市龙岗区坂田华为基地

邮编: 518129

电话: +86 755 28780808